HANDEX

Practical Business Solutions

April 6, 2004

Ms. Janet Hutchins

Environmental Monitor

Executive Office of Environmental Affairs
251 Causeway Street, Suite 900

Boston, MA 02114

RE: Public Notice Requirement
Phase IV Remedial Implementation Plan
Former Old Colony Gas Station
247 Maple Street
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752
RTN 2-0093

Dear Ms. Hutchins:

This letter is being sent to you to notify the Environmental Monitor pursuant to the public involvement
provisions required by the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (MCP) that a Phase IV Remedy
Implementation Plan for the above-referenced location has been submitted to the Massachusetts
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). A copy of the report may be obtained or reviewed by
appointment at the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) Central Regional
Office at 627 Main Street, Worcester, Massachusetts.

If you have any questions regarding this notification or need additional information, please contact the
undersigned at (508) 481-5750.

Sincerely,
Handex of New England Inc.

Nown T

Danielle Pfeiffer
Hydrogeologist

cc: Mr. Dennis Kennedy, Kennedy’s Market, Marlborough, MA
DEP Central Regional Office, Worcester, MA
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